O'Donnell, Mary Beth [T LEEE L —
+ 708 3 9 0 *

From: McCall, Marilee :? 0\

Sent: Friday, October 10, 2014 2.57 PM @ lé 03Z

To: O'Donnell, Mary Beth
Subject: FW Reminder: Clark County BOCC Hearing today (January 21) at 10 00 regarding
Population Numbers and Public Participation Plan

Importance: High

For the index

From: McCall, Marlee

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2014 9:14 AM

To: Amanda Smeller; Dale Miller; Eiken, Chad; Eric Eisemann (e.eisemann@e2landuse.com); Jeff Sarvis
(sarvis@cl.lacenter.wa.us); Lee Knottnerus; Mitch Kneipp; Niten, Jeff; James Weldon; Phil Bourquin; 'Robert Maul'
(robert.maul@cityofbg.org); Towne, Sandra

Cc: Orjiako, Oliver

Subject: Reminder: Clark County BOCC Hearing today (January 21) at 10:00 regarding Population Numbers and Public
Participation Plan

Importance: High

One last last-minute reminder, in case you were planning on being in attendance for this hearing.

BOCC Hearing begins at 10:00 a.m. today.
There are several consent items prior to the hearing on Comp Plan 2035 Population Projection Number and
Public Participation Plan.
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